
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

1BR-COR2325 Coral Harbour Landfarm Abandonment & Reclamation Plan
ARC EM Triage / Triage GE ARC (DFO/MPO) <DFO.ARCEMTriage-TriageGEARC.MPO@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>

Thu, Jan 9, 2025 at 8:36
AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Crawley,Maja
(ECCC)" <Maja.Crawley@ec.gc.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "ARC EM Triage / Triage GE ARC
(DFO/MPO)" <DFO.ARCEMTriage-TriageGEARC.MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Morning,

 

DFO can confirm the attached response is appropriate.

Thank you,

 

Anna-Maija LaFlamme

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Crawley,Maja (ECCC) <Maja.Crawley@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU
[Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; ARC EM Triage / Triage GE ARC (DFO/MPO) <DFO.ARCEMTriage-TriageGEARC.
MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: 1BR-COR2325 Coral Harbour Landfarm Abandonment & Reclamation Plan

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation by January 10, 2025 if the attached response addresses parties
comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Thu, Oct 17, 2024 at 2:55 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt October 17, 2024 of Abandonment & Reclamation Plan for water
licence 1BR-COR2325, it is attached and may also be found at the following link:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-COR2325%
20Coral%20Harbour%20Landfarm/3%20TECH/I%20A%20and%20R

 

Parties are invited to submit comments by October 31, 2024.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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